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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:  Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File 

  Tariff Tracking No. YE-2012-0101  

Kansas City Power & Light Company 

 

FROM: Michelle Bocklage, Rate and Tariff Examiner II 

 

DATE:  /s/John Rogers 9/27/2011  /s/Kevin Thompson 9/27/2011 

  Energy Department / Date  Staff Counsel Division / Date 

 

SUBJECT: Staff Recommendation for Suspension Of Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) 

Home Area Network Pilot Program (HAN), Schedule HAN  

 

DATE:  September 27, 2011 

 

On August 31, 2011, Kansas City Power & Light Company (KCPL or Company) filed with the 

Commission four (4) original tariff sheets with a proposed effective date of September 30, 2011.  

Due to information obtained from KCPL on September 27, 2011, Staff has determined that the 

tariff sheets filed on August 31, 2011 are incorrect.  Therefore, Staff is recommending 

suspension of the tariff sheets in order to allow sufficient time for KCPL to withdraw the tariff 

sheets and to refile the tariff sheets and for Staff to review the refiled tariff sheets. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 

 


